
 
Addendum #1 
Project #2507 

Modular Playground at Pamperin Park 
Parks 

June 7, 2022 
Request for Proposal 

See original specification packet for addresses 
THIS ADDENDUM IS ISSUED TO MODIFY, EXPLAIN OR CORRECT THE ORIGINAL DRAWINGS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS AND IS HEREBY MADE PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.  THIS ADDENDUM 
MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED ON THE ADDENDUM RECEIPT SCHEDULE, WHICH WAS INCLUDED IN THE 
ORIGINAL DOCUMENT PACKAGE.   

Vendors are required to read entire addendum to determine requirements affecting their contract. 

Addendum #1 
This addendum is to answer the following questions received for the project: 
 
Questions (answers in red font): 
 

1. How inclusive would the County like the playground to be?  The RFP states inclusivity for those with limited 
mobility (ADA standards).  ADA standards are fairly low and do not really make a playground “inclusive”.  Is 
there a desire that the playground has a fully ramped structure, partially ramped structure, or just meet ADA 
standards with a few ground level items that are accessible?   
Meet ADA standards and if possible, add a ramped area/transfer station to select elements.  
 

2. I see that the vendor is responsible for providing a water fountain.  Would that be a drinking fountain or 
bubbler (depending on where you are from).  Are we just responsible for providing it, and the County will 
install and hook up the water supply?  
Potable water fountain/bubbler.  Integrating into design and providing the outdoor unit.  County will install 
and hook up. 
 

3. Is there any type of boarder that the County would like?  Concrete sidewalk, concrete curb, plastic play 
timbers, treated wood timbers ( I know that there is no wood allowed for the equipment, but not sure about 
boarders)  A concrete sidewalk or curb is the best option, but it can be much more expensive. 
A concrete sidewalk can be incorporated as a fitness/walking path.   

 
4. I know that there is a rang from $400,000 to $600,000, but is there an area that the County would like to be 

around?  I see that 30 out of 100 points in the evaluation are geared around price.  With that much weight is 
seems like making the playground smaller and utilizing less equipment or less expensive equipment has a 
small advantage, but that seems to go against the description of the largest and best playground around.  I 
know that this is a complicated question, but I am just wondering if we should put more value on the “Wow” 
factor or try to maintain a reduced cost. 
Wow factor. In addition, we will select the surfacing, or two different surfaces, to meet budget.  Based on the 
final submittals and cost you provide; Brown County reserves the right to remove or add elements.   

 
5. I know that a concrete patio for seating is required.  Can the existing patio stay, or do we need to include a new 

patio within our price?  Also, should we include new site furniture like table and chairs into our proposal?  
New concrete patio so that the aging of this playground is on a complete restart.  New site furniture as well. 
The asphalt walkway leading to the playground will remain. The patio size shall include 4 benches and 3-4 
tables with seating. 
 



6. I know the footprint does not have to fit within the exact footprint but is there a desire to keep the few trees 
that are very close to the existing playground.  If so, which ones are desired to be kept, and do you have a Cad 
file of the site to make sure that we maintain appropriate spacing around the trees.   
At this point many of the ash trees around the site will be coming down so please plan to orient the site as is.   
 

7. Is there any desired way to present the surfacing options?  The RFP states that the surfacing type will be 
selected between poured in place rubber surfacing, artificial turf and engineered wood fiber after the vender is 
selected.  There is a large difference in price between poured in place/ artificial turf and the cost of the 
engineered wood fiber surfacing.  I am just not sure how to design and price the proposal with surfacing 
options that have such a large price difference and with the surfacing type being selected after the proposals 
are submitted.  Should I just make sure that the most expensive surfacing option comes in at or below 
$600,000 and then any surfacing changes would be a deduction?  
Provide separately all options so that we can calculate separately. 

 
8. Page 6, section 13, number 3, requirement of a contractor license, will that indeed be necessary? 

This requirement will be removed, and the County will handle obtaining any local permits that may be 
required for this project. 
 

9. Page 7, scope of work, options for hillside slide, the site must be sloped and very steep so it can accommodate 
a hillside slide 
Brown County would coordinate the creation of an artificial hill.  We understand there are a variety of lengths 
of the slides available. Knowing this will be a hill that’s created we don’t expect an extremely long slide, but 
15-20’ would be in the range of the slide length. 
 

10. Page 8, submittal requirements, can the budget be narrowed down to a specific amount? This appears to be a 
bid vs a proposal 
This is not to be misconstrued as a bid as we are looking more at the creativity, uniqueness, and vision for this 
site.  The dollar amount was a guideline so that companies could put their imagination to work but have some 
sort of a cap on their ingenuity.  
 

11. Any sort of site plan, PDF, CAD file to work with? 
No.   
 

12. Is the water fountain that must be included a drinking fountain or a decorative fountain? 
Drinking 
 

13. Is there water supply available? 
Yes 
 

14. Where would the water supply be coming from? 
The existing playground has a misting sprayer located within it. 
 

15. How wide are you wanting the walkway around the play area?  
5’ minimum but must meet all applicable codes. 
 

16. How big are you wanting the concrete patio area?  
As large as existing or is visually appealing and necessary for the play structure you are proposing while 
accommodating the tables and seating area. 
 

17. Is this concrete patio area separate from the play area? Does it need a path to it? 
Exactly like the existing, the asphalt pathway will remain. 
 

18. Where are you wanting the tables and benches? Are these in the concrete area or the play area also?  
Only in the concrete area. 
 

19. What size posts do you want for the play equipment? 3.5” or 5”? 
3.5” 
 
 



20. Do you have pictures of the area?  
Google search for Pamperin Park Playground.  

  
21. I see the table for the RFP submission and the award of contract, but I am wondering when the County would 

like to have the equipment installed and the playground open by.  
A May 15, 2023 completion would be expected. 

 
 

PROPOSAL DUE DATE 
6/14/22 BY 3:00 P.M. CDT 


	See original specification packet for addresses

